
Village of Saranac Lake 
Community Development Department 

39 Main Street, Suite 9 Saranac Lake, NY 12983-2294 

Phone:  (518) 891 – 4150 

Fax: (518) 891 – 1324 

Web Site: www.saranaclakeny.gov 

DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 5:00PM 
TUESDAY, February 4, 2025 

This meeting will be held in the Village Board Room and may be viewed through ZOOM Enter at the side 
door of the building, 39 Main Street 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5184919884?pwd=Nk5ISVZQNjgvbS9tbitMZG93M2xZUT09 
Meeting ID: 518 491 9884 
Passcode: 704556 

A. Approval of Minutes
• January 14, 2025 Meeting Minutes

B. Application of: Kathleen Pallota, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental, 21 Fox Run Rd. (Tax Map
Parcel #458.37-4-11.100)

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: Kathleen Pallota, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental, 21 Fox
Run Rd. (Tax Map Parcel #458.37-4-11.100)

Board Action
Application of: Kathleen Pallota, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental, 21 Fox Run Rd. (Tax Map
Parcel #458.37-4-11.100)

C. Application of: Sunny Rozakis and John Joe Reilly, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 146
Petrova Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #457.28-2-24).

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: Sunny Rozakis and John Joe Reilly, Special Use Permit for a Short-
Term Rental at 146 Petrova Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #457.28-2-24).

Board Action
Application of: Sunny Rozakis and John Joe Reilly, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 146
Petrova Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #457.28-2-24).

D. Application of: John and Temnit Muldowney, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 333 Park
Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #32.150-2-2.000).

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: John and Temnit Muldowney, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term
Rental at 333 Park Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #32.150-2-2.000).

mailto:comdev@saranaclakeny.gov
http://www.saranaclakeny.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5184919884?pwd=Nk5ISVZQNjgvbS9tbitMZG93M2xZUT09


Board Action 
Application of: John and Temnit Muldowney, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 333 Park 
Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983. (Tax Map Parcel #32.150-2-2.000).   

E. Application of: Chase Jermano and Autumn Poppleton, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at
159 Prospect Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-1-7).

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: Chase Jermano and Autumn Poppleton, Special Use Permit for a
Short-Term Rental at 159 Prospect Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-1-7).

Board Action
Application of: Chase Jermano and Autumn Poppleton, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at
159 Prospect Ave., Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-1-7).

F. Application of: Bobs North, LLC, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 18 Virginia Street,
Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-5-1).

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: Bobs North, LLC, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 18
Virginia Street, Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-5-1).

Board Action
Application of: Bobs North, LLC, Special Use Permit for a Short-Term Rental at 18 Virginia Street,
Saranac Lake, NY 12983 (Tax Map Parcel #446.76-5-1).

G. Application of: Chairman Properties, LLC, Minor Subdivision for Tax Map #: 32.295-1-23.000

Public Hearing
Public Hearing for the Application of: Chairman Properties, LLC, Minor Subdivision for Tax Map #:
32.295-1-23.000

Board Action
Application of: Chairman Properties, LLC, Minor Subdivision for Tax Map #: 32.295-1-23.000

H. OLD BUSINESS

I. NEW BUSINESS

• Local Law 1-2025

J. ADJOURNMENT



Village of Saranac Lake 
Community Development Department 

39 Main Street, Suite 9 Saranac Lake, NY 12983-2294 

Phone:  (518) 891 – 4150 

Fax: (518) 891 – 1324 

Web Site: www.saranaclakeny.gov 

 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

MEETING AGENDA 5:00PM 
TUESDAY, January 14, 2025 

This meeting will be held in the Village Board Room and may be viewed through ZOOM Enter at the side 
door of the building, 39 Main Street 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5184919884?pwd=Nk5ISVZQNjgvbS9tbitMZG93M2xZUT09 
Meeting ID: 518 491 9884 
Passcode: 704556 
 

ATTENDANCE 
Development Board Members: 
Elias Pelletieri, Chairperson, Present 

Bill Domenico, Present 
Meg Cantwell-Jackson, Present 
Dan Reilly, Present 
Rick Weber, Present 
KT Stiles, Alternate, Present  

 
A. Approval of Minutes 

Elias Pelletieri opened the meeting at 5:00pm. 
• Motion to approve December 3, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes by Domenico, seconded by Weber. 

   Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Domenico, yes; Reilly, yes; Weber, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. All in 
favor, meeting minutes approved. 

 
B. Application of: Mark Legeza and Michaelle Chojnacki, 67 Old Military Road, Tax Map #32.150-1-

17.000, Area Variance Application 
Mr. Legaza gives a project overview, stating that he is looking for 14.5 ft relief to the side yard 
setback/property line. He continues to review the criteria for an area variance, and proposing why 
an area variance should be given. 

1. A detriment to the nearby proeprties.  
a. Mr. Legaza states that it is not a detriment and according to the last meeting the 

neighbors advocated for it. Many other properties are near or on the property line. 
This addition will be nearly invicible to the street.  

2. Will there be any other benefit?  
a. Currently landscaping and outdoorequipment is stored outside and is aesthetically 

unpleasing. Potential for a 3rd bedroom or storage area. Potential for a larger family 
to live there in the future. This addition would result  in increased taxes for the 
village.  

3. Environmental impact.  
a. Mr. Legaza states there is no impact. All other areas would cause an environmental 

impact.  
4. Positioning.  

mailto:comdev@saranaclakeny.gov
http://www.saranaclakeny.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5184919884?pwd=Nk5ISVZQNjgvbS9tbitMZG93M2xZUT09


a. Location A is the Northside. It is too large in front of the house. Not attractive to 
neighborhood and would need to go through the garage to get in. It would be built 
on the current dirveway so less parking would become available and it is 
environmentally unfriendly.  

b. Location B is the Westside, uphill touching the house at the toe of Mount Pisgah. 
Excavation is pricey and a lot of excavation with the instability. Up North, Down 
South quotes $336,000 to build there. It would destroy the views for the neighbors. 
Four windows would be blocked and the property value would be decreased. It 
would still be 5 feet from the property line too.  

i. Bill commented that this quote does not seem accurate. Michaelle 
commented that it was hard getting contracts woithout the variance. Dan said 
that is not outrageous for the cost of excavation and he is not surprised. He 
disagrees with Bill.  

c. Location C is behind the house, facing Park Ave. Mr. Legaza states this shouldn’t be 
entertained because it is too steep.  

d. Location D is on the Eastside, which is the desired location. The architect advocates 
this location. It has minimal impact, privacy for neighbors, improves the flow of the 
current building. If it is moved closer, it would remove the breezeway, costing about 
$273,000 because the entire structure and foundation would completely change. An 
additional $150,000 for that location and it would lose the pantry and large doors. 
Dan said there is no location that doesn’t require a variance.  

 
Public Hearing 
• Public Hearing for the Application of: Mark Legeza and Michaelle Chojnacki, 67 Old Military Rd., 

area variance application seeking approval of side yard setback variance (14.5ft relief request) to 
build a garage addition to primary residence, Tax Map Parcel #32.150-1-17.000. 

o Motion to open the public hearing by Domenico Second: Cantell-Jackson 
Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Domenico, yes; Reilly, yes; Weber, yes; and Pelletieri, 
yes. All in favor, public hearing opened. 
 

Betsy Durranburger, a neighbor, moved into the “sunshine” cottage many years ago and she loves the 
community and the neighbors. She states that the addition would block the sunlight if this is built as a 2 
story. She would like it to be one story. The addition will change her quality of life.  
 

o Motion to close the public hearing by Weber Second: Reilly 
Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Domenico, yes; Reilly, yes; Weber, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. 
All in favor, public hearing closed. 
 

Board Action 
• Application of: Mark Legeza and Michaelle Chojnacki, 67 Old Military Rd., area variance 

application seeking approval of side yard setback variance (14.5ft relief request) to build a garage 
addition to primary residence, Tax Map Parcel #32.150-1-17.000. 

 
Chairman Pelletieri states that there are 5 criteria listed by the state for reviewing an area variance.  

1. Undesirable change in the neighborhood.  
a. Dan comments no.  
b. Bill says there are already many not conforming homes in the area. Granting a variance 

seems appropriate, so yes.  
c. Rick said there’s a zero-lot line because to him 6 inches is still on the line and it is a 

concern for the neighborhood and height is an issue.  



d. Allie said no, a neighborhood is the people not the buildings. It is undesirable as 2 
stories.  

e. Meg stated that the property is very tight and the neighbor’s thoughts should be 
considered.  

2. Alternative to variance.  
a. Bill said if cost was not an issue, then yes, there are. Estimates are very high, but he 

wouldn’t go with the other estimates. There are no realistic alternatives.  
b. Rick said that the applicant looked at the other alternatives and made a good effort in 

showing this. Finding the alternatives of the building mass have not been explored and 
the pricing is high. The preferred is least expensive and most feasible.  

c. Allie commented that the applicant did a good job at looking at the alternatives. The 
bids look high, but it is hard to get people to look. Still falling on the other variance.  

d. Meg agrees that they had proved their point with the higher bids.  
e. Dan said no.  

3. Substantial Variance.  
a. Rick says yes, technically substantial. Significant ask of use of a side yard.  
b. Allie says it is substantial, due to other points it is but all other alternatives are as well.  
c. Meg says yes.  
d. Dan says no, because the height is separate from variance request. It affects no one 

but 3 people that share the driveway. This is the best spot for a garage and the 
neighbors want it.  

e. Bill says it is an area variance vs a use variance. Technically, this question may not 
matter on the outcome.  

4. The impact on the environment.  
a. Allie says no impact. Meg says it has the least impact, does have impact on the 

neighbor.  
b. Dan says no.  
c. Bill says the building site is not impactful. If anything, it would be small and minimal.  
d. Rick said no adverse effect and the preferred location is the least.  

5. Self-created difficulty.  
a. Meg says yes.  
b. Dan says no, he addresses this well tonight.  
c. Bill says technically yes.  
d. Rick says yes but against other criteria, least weighted.  
e. Allie says yes, but doesn’t hold weight.  
f. Meg agrees. All agree that it is self-created but think it shouldn’t weigh it down.  

 
The group further discusses the above criteria.  

• Rick said the development board granting any variances should preserve, protect neighborhood 
and welfare of the community. Now it is the height concern, not as much of the footprint. 
Everything else is fine and unique to the character.  

• Allie agrees with Rick that it may be better as a flat roof or slightly pitched roof. Meg said they 
could do a rubber roof. Allie said they could grant with a lower roof and as proposed.  

• Rick suggests with a condition of 2 story lowered. Allie makes a motion to accept the project as is 
except for the height of the roof being lowered to 1.5. Dan Seconds the motion. Everyone in favor 
besides Rick. 

o Area Variances are a Type 2 action pursuant to SEQR. No further SEQR decision is required. 
o Motion to approve the Area Variance for a side yard principle building addition with 

condition to lower the height of the roof to 1.5.  
   Motion: Pelletieri seconded by: Reilly 
   Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 

Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Domenico, yes; Reilly, yes; Weber, no; and Pelletieri, yes. 
Declaration moved. 

 



C. Application of: Chairman Properties, LLC, Minor Subdivision for Tax Map #: 32.295-1-23.000 
 
Board Action 
• Application of: Chairman Properties, LLC, Minor Subdivision for Tax Map #: 32.295-1-23.000 

o No Board Action – Preliminary Review  
 
This project consists of dividing a parcel into 3 separate parcels, inclusive of wetlands. The applicant 
wanted to present to the board to give them a chance to see it. There would be one house on each lot.  

Lot 1:  
• 1 acre in size, all public water and sewer proposed.  
Lot 2:  
• Turtle pond road access, about 12 acres.  
Lot 3: 12.7 acres, with access off of Edward Street with building. Some steep slopes on that lot.  

 
All proposed parcels will meet property setbacks. There is a trail on the property. Allie said that Lot 3 
would need amended permit with the Development Board and the APA. The applicant agrees that he 
would get approval from the APA first, then Development Board. That would be the purchases 
responsibility. Bill says the applicant did an excellent job and was worried about it at first but believes 
there is value to larger lots in the Village. Rick appreciated the effort put into the details in Lot 3. 
 
D. Application of: Bramble & Thorne, Site Plan Review for Tax Map #: 447.69-7-17 

This application consists of a Wine Bar on Woodruff Street. There are no variations to setbacks and 
they are using the existing building. Katrina commented that two businesses are permitted and parking 
is not required in this district. Isabella, the applicant, states that it is a wine bar in Scott’s Florist. Ideal 
for date nights, a friend’s gathering location and she states that the current space is underused. Katrina 
says they are already working with the Department of Health and the Liquor Authority.  
Public Hearing 
• Public Hearing for the Application of: Bramble & Thorne, Site Plan Review for Tavern for Tax Map 

#: 447.69-7-17 
o Motion to open the public hearing by Reilly Second: Cantwell-Jackson 

Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Weber, yes; Reilly, yes; Stiles, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. All 
in favor, public hearing opened. 

 
Alex, the Director of the Youth Center, said she appreciates the florist owner and she asked the Youth 
Center kids about the next door expantion. Alec stated that she was more concerned and now after 
hearing a bit more about the project and it’s purpose, she feels better about it being close to the Youth 
Center and the safety of the kids. 

o Motion to close the public hearing by Stiles Second: Weber 
Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Weber, yes; Reilly, yes; Stiles, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. All 
in favor, public hearing closed. 

 
Board Action 
• Application of: Bramble & Thorne, Site Plan Review for Tavern for Tax Map #:447.69-7-17 

 
Allie said that the design standards in this district does not require parking but they have plenty of it. He 
also states the need for a bike rack. Isabella responds saying that she can add a bike rack, there are plenty 
of spaces there.  
 
Allie discuses the need for a pedestrian sidewalk across the front of the building and to the road.  



Rick asks about the signage. Isabella had a mock up in the photos sent over. Any additional signage she will 
reach out to Chris McClatchie, code enforcement. Katrina said that Franklin County approved the signage 
and is pending our approval. Allie motions to approve the project with the condition to put a sidewalk 
across the front and side of the property and add a bike rack. Rick seconds, All in Favor. 

o Motion to approve the Site Plan application with conditions to put a sidewalk across the 
front and side of the property and add a bike rack  
Motion: Pelletieri seconded by: Weber 
Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Weber, yes; Reilly, yes; Stiles, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. All 
in favor, declaration moved. 
 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS 

 
F. NEW BUSINESS 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion: Reilly Second: Stiles 
Pelletieri asked for a Roll Call Vote. 
Roll Call: Cantwell-Jackson, yes; Weber, yes; Reilly, yes; Stiles, yes; and Pelletieri, yes. All in favor, 
meeting adjourned. 
Meeting was officially adjourned at 6:53 PM 
 
Meeting Minutes prepared by; Community Development Assistant, Bayle Reichert 
 



DB2025-001
X





Eexisting utilities

Nnone

Nnone

Oowner occupied



It is a very private property, because it is a basement efficiency apartment.  
The entrance is in back.  Deck has privacy walls. There will be no undue 
adverse effect on property. 

Nnone

Applicant will only rent to 1 or 2 person couples, a few times a year. 

All water, sewer, sanitary is public and will not be adversely effected. 

Parking is provided on site. 



This project has no impact on bicycle and pedestrian travel. 

Roads and driveway are safe

Yes, it is suitable. Brand new house built three years ago. 

This project will not contribute to loss, destruction or damage 

to any natural or historic resources. 

Yes



X

An STR in this neighborhood is permited.









X



















X



















457.28-2-24







































32.150-2-2.000

Back Carriage House

















32.150-2-2.000







First Floor 

TTThe proposed STR is permittable by the Village. 



Second Floor 



Site Plan - Parking 







TThe proposed STR is permittable by the Village. 



X



446.76-1-7

Acres: 0.11948784
X





No state or federal permit is needed. 

effect on the neighborhood. Parking is onsite. Trees are around the properrty to buffer,

except our neighbors  second driveway. 

allowable in this district by the Village Board of Trustees.  It will not have an adverse  effect

Duff dumpster. 

There will be only on site parking, garbage is removed

All sewer, storm and water is public.

STR's are allowed throughout the Village. A new STR has been

on the neighborhood. 

The proposed use will not have a substantial or undue adverse



The project has no adverse effects on pedestrian or bicycle safety. 

Yes, it is approprriate for lot size, location, etc. 

This project will not add to any loss, destruction or damage

to natural resources or historic Village structures. 

STR's are allowable in the Village and is consistent 

with village goals. 

No excessive noise, dust, odors, etc. or invasive

species will be introduced. 



The proposed STR is permittable by the Village. 



.119



X



Surrounding streets have sidewalks.



446.76-1-7





 











XX





X





parking is private, onsite. 5 spots on site. 

garbage is along side of building, and will be removed by deratrash 

New trees will be planted in backyard for privacy. 



No federal or state permits are required. 

Proposed use will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect

upon adjacent properties. Parking is onsite. Trees are in front and 

back of property. Future plans to enclose backyard with "green giants".

Proposed use will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect
on character of neighborhood. STR's are permissable in the Village. 

Home is connected to public storm, sewer and sanitary. Garbage will be 
disposed by deratrash removal company.



Surrounding streets have sidewalks and are suitable for pedestrians. Bicycle safety will not be effected.

Project is suitable for the property.

This project will not contribute to loss, destruction or damage 

of  any natural or historic structures. 

STR's are allowable in the Village and is consistent 
with Village goals.

Project will not contribute at all to any excessive noise, dust, etc. 



STR's are allowed throughout the Village. A new STR
has been deemed permitable in this district by the 
Village board of trustees. 

 







Ian O'Brien 1/15/2025













Project 

























Kglynn
Line





AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B11

AutoCAD SHX Text
B12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B16

AutoCAD SHX Text
B17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B18

AutoCAD SHX Text
B19

AutoCAD SHX Text
B20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B22

AutoCAD SHX Text
B23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B26

AutoCAD SHX Text
B27

AutoCAD SHX Text
B28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B31

AutoCAD SHX Text
B32

AutoCAD SHX Text
B33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 10.91AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 12.72AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 1.17AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURTLE POND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC Reputed Owner L. 1680 Pg. 272 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 30'x40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
drainage ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NEW YORK Reputed Owner L. 151 Pg. 126 Tax Parcel 32.3-2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLEN A. CAMPION Reputed Owner L. 1489 Pg. 286 Tax Parcel 32.311-1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY A. SEMO KAREN M, SEMO Reputed Owner L. 1924 Pg. 34 Tax Parcel 32.296-2-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSTEES VILLAGE SARANAC LAKE Reputed Owner L. 501 Pg. 79 Tax Parcel 32.311-1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAIN JOHN BOGART JANE R. BOGART Reputed Owner L. 2068 Pg. 297 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVER CECUNJANIN SELVIJA CECUNJANIN Reputed Owner L. 1528 Pg. 321 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANG CHAO YI-CHIA LEE Reputed Owner L. 2132 Pg. 136 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM W. REILEY Reputed Owner L. 1802 Pg. 318 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONNIE C. HENRY MARY E. HENRY Reputed Owner L. 886 Pg. 4 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY CHERESS HOPKINSON Reputed Owner L. 1870 Pg. 261 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLIN S. MILLER SHARRON D. MILLER Reputed Owner L. 1881 Pg. 154 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-31.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADRIAN VAUGHN Reputed Owner L. 2011 Pg. 982 Tax Parcel 458-3-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVANA FORSYTH BRUCE B. FORSYTH Reputed Owner L. 839 Pg. 324 Tax Parcel 458-2-28.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS  /  DATE  /  BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN./FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP OF SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITUATE IN VILLAGE OF SARANAC LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF NORTH ELBA, COUNTY OF ESSEX, AND STATE OF NEW YORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/17/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/01/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
23047

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1277      SARANAC LAKE, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:960

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robbie LaLonde, LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
518-891-6218 Phone

AutoCAD SHX Text
rlalonde@geomaticsls.com   www.geomatics.pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X      X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMATICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveying, pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD File: 23047.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed land surveyor's seal is a violation of section 7209, sub-division 2, of the New York State Education Law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certifications, if any, indicated hereon signify that this survey was prepared in accordance with the existing Code of Practice for Land Surveys adopted by the New York State Association of Professional Land Surveyors. Said certifications shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company, governmental agency and lending institution listed hereon, and to the assignees of the lending in- stitution. Certifications are not transferable to any additional institutions or subsequent owners.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary Line Adjoiner Line Road (paved) Overhead wires Fenceline Catch basin Manhole Utility pole Hydrant Water valve Tree line Found iron pipe/rebar Set 5/8" capped rebar Calculated corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  The wetland boundary as shown on this survey was flagged

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the field by Mary O'Dell, Environmental Consulant and

AutoCAD SHX Text
and surveyed by Robbie E. LaLonde, L.S. on November 17, 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch = 80 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Added contours and bld.

AutoCAD SHX Text
envelopes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL 08/13/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. This survey was prepared without the benefit of an This survey was prepared without the benefit of an updated Abstract of Title and is subject to whatever facts an updated Abstract of Title may show. 2. A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown hereon are approximate and used for Tax Mapping purposes. 3. Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are derived from Lidar data acquired from NYS GIS Clearinghouse. No elevation field work was performed.

Kglynn
Line



AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B11

AutoCAD SHX Text
B12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B16

AutoCAD SHX Text
B17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B18

AutoCAD SHX Text
B19

AutoCAD SHX Text
B20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B22

AutoCAD SHX Text
B23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B26

AutoCAD SHX Text
B27

AutoCAD SHX Text
B28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B31

AutoCAD SHX Text
B32

AutoCAD SHX Text
B33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 4.01AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 2.89AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 1.02AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 16.87AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURTLE POND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC Reputed Owner L. 1680 Pg. 272 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1542

AutoCAD SHX Text
1546

AutoCAD SHX Text
1544

AutoCAD SHX Text
1542

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS  /  DATE  /  BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN./FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP OF SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITUATE IN VILLAGE OF SARANAC LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF NORTH ELBA, COUNTY OF ESSEX, AND STATE OF NEW YORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/17/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/01/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
23047

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1277      SARANAC LAKE, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:960

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robbie LaLonde, LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
518-891-6218 Phone

AutoCAD SHX Text
rlalonde@geomaticsls.com   www.geomatics.pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X      X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMATICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveying, pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD File: 23047.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed land surveyor's seal is a violation of section 7209, sub-division 2, of the New York State Education Law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certifications, if any, indicated hereon signify that this survey was prepared in accordance with the existing Code of Practice for Land Surveys adopted by the New York State Association of Professional Land Surveyors. Said certifications shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company, governmental agency and lending institution listed hereon, and to the assignees of the lending in- stitution. Certifications are not transferable to any additional institutions or subsequent owners.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary Line Adjoiner Line Road (paved) Overhead wires Fenceline Catch basin Manhole Utility pole Hydrant Water valve Tree line Found iron pipe/rebar Set 5/8" capped rebar Calculated corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  The wetland boundary as shown on this survey was flagged

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the field by Mary O'Dell, Environmental Consulant and

AutoCAD SHX Text
and surveyed by Robbie E. LaLonde, L.S. on November 17, 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch = 80 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Added contours and bld.

AutoCAD SHX Text
envelopes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL 08/13/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. This survey was prepared without the benefit of an This survey was prepared without the benefit of an updated Abstract of Title and is subject to whatever facts an updated Abstract of Title may show. 2. A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown hereon are approximate and used for Tax Mapping purposes. 3. Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are derived from Lidar data acquired from NYS GIS Clearinghouse. No elevation field work was performed.



AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B11

AutoCAD SHX Text
B12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B16

AutoCAD SHX Text
B17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B18

AutoCAD SHX Text
B19

AutoCAD SHX Text
B20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B22

AutoCAD SHX Text
B23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B26

AutoCAD SHX Text
B27

AutoCAD SHX Text
B28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B31

AutoCAD SHX Text
B32

AutoCAD SHX Text
B33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 4.01AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 2.89AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 1.02AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 16.87AC ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURTLE POND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC Reputed Owner L. 1680 Pg. 272 Tax Parcel 32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590

AutoCAD SHX Text
1580

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1550

AutoCAD SHX Text
1542

AutoCAD SHX Text
1546

AutoCAD SHX Text
1544

AutoCAD SHX Text
1542

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
prop. bld. 40'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS  /  DATE  /  BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN./FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP OF SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN PROPERTIES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITUATE IN VILLAGE OF SARANAC LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF NORTH ELBA, COUNTY OF ESSEX, AND STATE OF NEW YORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.295-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/17/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/01/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
23047

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1277      SARANAC LAKE, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:960

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robbie LaLonde, LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
518-891-6218 Phone

AutoCAD SHX Text
rlalonde@geomaticsls.com   www.geomatics.pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X      X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMATICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveying, pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD File: 23047.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. This survey was prepared without the benefit of an This survey was prepared without the benefit of an updated Abstract of Title and is subject to whatever facts an updated Abstract of Title may show. 2. A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown A boundary survey was not performed. Lines shown hereon are approximate and used for Tax Mapping purposes. 3. Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are Contours and slope analysis shown hereon are derived from Lidar data acquired from NYS GIS Clearinghouse. No elevation field work was performed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed land surveyor's seal is a violation of section 7209, sub-division 2, of the New York State Education Law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certifications, if any, indicated hereon signify that this survey was prepared in accordance with the existing Code of Practice for Land Surveys adopted by the New York State Association of Professional Land Surveyors. Said certifications shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company, governmental agency and lending institution listed hereon, and to the assignees of the lending in- stitution. Certifications are not transferable to any additional institutions or subsequent owners.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary Line Adjoiner Line Road (paved) Overhead wires Fenceline Catch basin Manhole Utility pole Hydrant Water valve Tree line Found iron pipe/rebar Set 5/8" capped rebar Calculated corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  The wetland boundary as shown on this survey was flagged

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the field by Mary O'Dell, Environmental Consulant and

AutoCAD SHX Text
and surveyed by Robbie E. LaLonde, L.S. on November 17, 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch = 80 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Added contours and bld.

AutoCAD SHX Text
envelopes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL 08/13/24





Local Law 1-2025  

Be it Resolved, Chapter 106 of the Village of Saranac Lake Code is hereby amended as follows:  

Section 106-6 Definitions.  

ADD:  

SHORT-TERM RENTAL, OWNER-OCCUPIED  

An STR which is located on the same parcel as a dwelling unit that is used as the primary 
residence of the homeowner, not to exceed 2 units including the primary residence of the owner 
and the location where the taxes are filed. Primary residence is defined as occupancy for more 
than 183 days per calendar year.  

Section 106-104.3 Short-term rentals. 

C. Short-term rental permit cap.

DELETE:
(3) Exemptions to the caps may be granted by the Board of Trustees under special
circumstances such as new construction and rehabilitation of a derelict or dilapidated building.
Any exemption to the caps that may be granted by the Board of Trustees shall first require a
public hearing.

ADD: 
(3)Exemptions to the cap may be granted by the Board of Trustees when it meets one or more
of the following criteria:
1. New construction. The construction of a new building that includes at least one (1) dwelling
unit.
2. Addition. An addition to an existing building-that includes the creation of at least one (1)
dwelling unit and which results in the net addition of at least one (1) dwelling unit in the building.
3. Repair or alteration of an unsafe building. The repair or alteration of a building or dwelling unit
deemed unsafe and/or unfit for human occupancy by the Code Enforcement Officer and which
results in the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the building and at least one (1) dwelling
unit in the building.
Any exemption to the caps that may be granted by the Board of Trustees shall first require a
public hearing.
(4) Owner-occupied short term rentals are exempt from the rental permit cap.
D. (1) General STR permit regulations.

ADD: 
(k) Owner-occupied STR change in status. When the primary residence of the owner of an
approved owner-occupied short term rental changes, the STR permit shall be void and shall not
be eligible for renewal.
G. (1) Application process.

ADD: 
(k) For owner-occupied STR applications, submit proof of residency at the location where the
STR is proposed. (Proof of residency: copy of driver's license or voter registration or income tax
registration form).


	23047-12-17-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (3)


	23047_Contours081324.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (2)


	23047_SlopeAnalysis081324.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	23047_Bld Envel 081324.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (3)





